
ELIZABETH L. MILLER 
4033 TOKAY BOULEVARD 

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53711 

(608)233-5942 

elmiller@mailbag.com 

 

July 6, 2010 

 

Amy Scanlon, Preservation Planner 

Madison Landmarks Commission 

Madison Municipal Building 

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd 

Madison, WI 53703 

 

RE: WisDOT 5992-08-18 

 CTH MS (University Avenue) 

 Allen Boulevard – Segoe Road 

 Dane County 

 

The Wisconsin Department of Transportation proposes to reconstruct University Avenue from 

Allen Boulevard to Segoe Road, in the cities of Madison and Middleton.  A map of the project 

area, showing record numbers from the Wisconsin Historical Society’s Architecture/History 

Inventory, is enclosed. 

  

I am helping identify any buildings and structures that may be eligible for the National Register 

of Historic Places in the area adjacent to this project.  Following field review and historical 

research, it is my opinion that the following resources are potentially eligible for the National 

Register:  The Merrill Springs Inn Motel complex at 5101 University Avenue; the Marshall 

Erdman & Associates building at 5117 University Avenue; the Spring Harbor School at 1110 

Spring Harbor Drive; the potential Blackhawk Park Historic District along Craig Avenue; and the 

Harold and Lorraine White House at 1705 Hickory Drive.  I am writing to ask whether the 

Madison Landmarks Commission is aware of any other historic resources in the area of this 

project, especially any that you feel might be affected by this project. Your input will be 

invaluable in the treatment of cultural resources associated with this project.  If you would like to 

comment, please do so in writing (email is fine), by August 15, 2010 to: 

 

Elizabeth L. Miller 

4033 Tokay Blvd 

Madison, WI 53711 

 

Thank you very much for your help. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Elizabeth L. Miller 

Historic Preservation Consultant 




